SWEEPING 4141 Rockside Road, Suite 210
SC[“ CORPORATION Seven Hills, Ohio 44131

OF AMERICA Phone: (216) 777-2750

TO: Megan Wepfer, Public Works Director — City of Madeira Beach
FROM: Samantha Gillenwater, District Account Manager — Sweeping Corp of America
DATE: 10/31/2025

SUBJECT: Proposal — City of Madeira Beach FY26

Dear Megan,

Thank you for allowing USA Services of Florida, LLC. (SCA) the opportunity to address your needs to
sweepthe City of Madeira Beach. The below pricing targets once a month.

e Sweeping Broom (10/2025-12/2025): $1,100 per month
o Sweeping Regenerative Air (10/2025-12/2025): $1,100 per month
e Disposal (10/2025-12/2025): $300
e Sweeping Broom (1/2026-9/2026): $1,200 per month
o Sweeping Regenerative Air (1/2026-9/2026): $1,200 per month
¢ Disposal (1/2026-9/2026): $325

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 656-230-5550 or sgillenwater@sweepingcorp.com if you have any
additional requirements, questions, comments, or concerns. This quote is valid 30 days from the date indicated
above.

Very Respectfully,
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Samantha Gillenwater
District Account Manager
Sweeping Corporation of America

1-888-SWEEPING sweepingcorp.com
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